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Rivera, Maribel

From: - Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: ., ° Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:56 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Add FEIN to P11000038447
Attachments: imageC01.jpg

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Pleasa take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the levet and guality of servicas provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Matt Fristoe [mailto: mfristoe@crescentsolutions.net]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 7:35 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Add FEIN to P11000038447

Please add the below FEIN number to document file number — P11000038447
FEIN — 45-1866982

Thank you,

Matthew Fristoe
miristoe@crescentsolutions. net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any documents, files, previous messages or
other information attached to it, may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient{s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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